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Linda Williams LS - TRE
From: Lysa White

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2000 12:45 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola

Subject: Order in DN 001325-WU

The order entitled i:\0013250r.jkf has been filed with Records & Reporting.

4 209"




RAR Official Filing:
12/7/00***********9:36 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders CO ~2234 A
From: Lysa White Q > D
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2000 9:35 AM f f
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola

Subject: Order in DN 001325-WU

The order saved in WP9 as i:\001325co.jkf has been electronically submitted to Records.

Have a good day!

N\
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Mr. and Mrs. William Reynolds
27 Breeze Hill

Lake Wales, Florida 33853

Re: Docket No. 001325-WU - Request for approval of tariff filing to establish a late payment
charge in Polk County by Breeze Hill Utilities.

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Reynolds:

In response to your letter received by the Commission on December 4, 2000, I would like to
take this opportunity to address your concems.

Mr. Bieber, on a frequent basis has kept
Commission’s staff informed with recent occurrences in the Breeze Hill service area. Further, he
recently discussed with staff about some of your concerns mentioned in your letter dated November
14, 2000. :

Staff will address your concerns about the “due date” being on the monthly bill with the utility,
and I believe this can be accomplished without much cost to the utility. I hope I have addressed your

concerns stated in your letter appropriately. If you need additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (850) 413-6934 or Johnny Butts at (850),413-6920.

TR:jb

Public Utilities Supervisor

CC:

Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Butts)
Division of Legal Services (Fudge)

Division of Records and Reporting (Docket File)
Paul Bieber, President, Breeze Hill Utilities
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